From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Sent: 4/26/2011 12:10:31 AM
Subject: RE: Response to Grassley re: Documents

Thanks, Molly. Can you also please send me a copy of the tracker that you use to track all of the Fast and Furious
incoming correspondence when you get a chance? Much obliged.

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 8:03 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Subject: Response to Grassley re: Documents

Attached please find our draft to Grassley in response to his letter asking if we would provide him with the HOGR
documents. I'm also attaching the OLC opinion and related QFRs from the AG's confirmation.

Molly Gaston

Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

Office: (202) 305-9134 | Cell: (202) 532-3346

<< File: Grassley Holder Nomination QFRs - Ranking Member Access.pdf >> << File: grassley ranking member
response 425.docx >> << File: privacy_act_opinion.pdf >>
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